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February 29, '1960 

TELBPHONB CONVERSATION BBTWBBN PAUL CASSBB. OP 
SAN Am'ONIQ,.AND WALTBR .!NICIN; 

t,IbaVe a client who is baereated in th6 purchue of a 
surplus sb.1p. He ls golng to be In Wasbiugton the latter part ot 
this weekand the flrst part of next week and he wuld like 
very much to have a ten or fifteen minute session with the 
Senator and l would also like for h.tm to talk 'Withyou. 

'·My client•• ume is Paul Bu.shand he baa the Po,:d 
Ag,ODCJ ltOCkholder 1n a numberof1n Mexico City am the.controlling 
banks down there. He thought we might have a ship bl moth balls 
that the GOYermueJlt \\OOld,be Willing to sell to him. He baa the 
money to pay .for ti. What be wants to do for the Govermn~ of 
Mexico is to hunt for aunkensblpa along the Me.xican coast. 
1be Muican Govermnent ia all for It because in some 1Dltanees 
they_ have found treasures on aome of the old ships and also they 
have unem."theda lot of archeologlcal treasures. He baa been 
Fresfdent of an organization that baa been doing tbls work. 

t•Hereis the way we are doing it. He la flying up from 
Mexico Wednesday.the 2nd and he ta going to spend'Wednesday 
here and he bas to be lD Dallas on Thursday 80 he ts scheduled 
to flyto Washington on Friday. He la going up there on othe.~ 
matt~ ·al&o, but he la a.nxtoua to wk with you and the Senator 
wlitle'up'.there ·ht.order to tlnd out kow to go about buying this 
ship wbfch he will need. It wouldnet be an offeDH if be did not 
get t~ Sect J)le 5aator. 'Whenha gets there he will call you. but 
whenhe Js.·here oil,Wednesday.·weWill call you then and you can 
teU·u.awhetheror not there Willbe a chancefor himto eee the 
Senat~r~•'· 



-

February 29, 1960 

TBLEPHONBCONVBRSATIONBETWBBNED JOHNSONAND WALTBR JB~ 

··1wot to tell you what the situation ts. The Chamber of Commerce 
in Denver baa invited or are going to luvlte Lyndon out here. Cooper 
was supposed to talk to youandBobbyBaker. He was going to extend 
the invitatton to speak. They are plannlng to invite a Republican-­
preferably Dlrksen-•and a Democrat am they want the Democrat 
to be Lyndon. Bach would talk for 30 minutes. The Subject would 
be tt\Vhata Democratic victory would meanto the West' and 'What 
a Republican vlctoey would mean to the West'. They wanted to have 
it not later than April 20 and would lite to have 1t a few days prior 
to that time if possible. 

''I understand Lyndon ta supposed to be 1n Salt Lake on the 23rd 
of April and they wanted to meet no later thanthe 20th. but this is 
getting awfully close to the 23rd. They said they would leave the date 
of the week to L~ and Dirksen as to when it would be the most 
convenient. 

"Of course. this ta sort of a doublebarrel thing. I don't know 
whether or not it could be worked out, but it would he a 

/ 
fine thing if 

it could be. The YOUiigDemocrats in Colorado have come up with 
the other one--tbcy wait Lyndon to attend their ConventiononW.ay29or 
it could be on May 28. The 29th ts on a Sunday and of course the 
28th would fall on a Saturday. They would prefer to have it on Sunday• 
however, niat le the YoungDetmocra Conventionwhich will he held · 
In Denv~. 1bey -'1re awfully anxious to get Lyndon. I do think it has 
its value. Wehave a YoungDemocrat by the name of Van Dyke and he­
has agreed _to ~ke over the organ.lzatlon for Lyndon in Colorado • 

·'Weare t,l)'ing desperately to get somedelegatestmdweWill 
see what can he <tone.The reason they want a Republicanand a Democrat 
in the first invitation is because the Chamber of Commerce ts non.. 
partisan. If they ha•\feone from each Party, there won't be any critlcism. 
I wassurprised tbt4 the Chamber of Commerce of Denver was as anxious 
as they are to have Lyndon speakbefore them. 

''These people are anx1 ous to get their meetings set up. If he could 
take both of them I wouldbe the happiest man in the world. 1b1ngs look 
much better. However, Kennedy baa been goinglike a house aftre. but I 
think he has nowreached a point where hie _gain I.a&10\w.He may have 
~arted bis campatgn a little ·too early and it might not .be t()O good for him. 
'lbe Denver Post Is backlng Symington but not openly. Symlngt9n is the guy 
that is coming up at the present time. There are an awfu-. lot of people 



(2) 

in Coloracrothat are mighty strong for t yndon, but they are not 
the people that attend conventions and get active in campaigns and 
I was.able to get this Young Democrat to bed our .organization 
and I think that ts ex-eellent. · lie is a boy'that Will get around and 
do thlnp. He ts ·1nthe tnsutance business and a bright Youns 
fellow andI think ·ts ideal for what we want. 

''It ls a upbJll climb here because Kennedy. got such ·a head start 
and now Symlngton ts making a lot of headwayand, of course, Stevenson 
has support In organized ·labor. Anyway, that is the pi~e and after 
you talk with these folks and talk to Lyndonand find out what his ideas are. 
I wish youwould let me know. We are trying very hard. Wegot started 
a little late, but maybewe can make up for it. " 



February29, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVBRSATION BETWBBN ALJBBRTJACKSON 
AND WALTER mNI<INS 

Albert Jackson called and said substaDtJally as follows: 

•·1did a lot of mtsatonary work while iD Mobile. There 
were 52 papers .represented. Very few of them were from Texas. 
As a matter of fact, Frank Mayborn and I were the only onea that 
I know of. NowI would say that Lyndon ls preferred by 70% 
of those papers. The trouble ts that the feeling of the people 
1n those particular states has gotten so rampant that it is bard 
to re.a.sonWiththem. 'lbe feeling 1&Justintense. 

'11be people in New Orleans are upset. They are watching 
the MutiGraa very care.fully. l talked with a friend of mine who 
ts With the nmesPicayune. He says It ls unfortunate that this 
Civil Rights bill ls coming up Just \1Uhenthey are having all of this 
trouble. Of course. it probably was planned that way. He thinks 
that time will have a tendency to heal things. He says there is 
some feeling agalnst Johnson and particularly aptnst the people 
of the north. 'The feeling ls in some parts that Johnson was withus 
and now he ls a 'turn coat. • and has deserted us • 

.. What do you think can be done about 1t7 Lyndonia in a position that 
he can't .retreat. Another section that has very strong feelings la around 
Baton Rouge. 'Ihe editor of the largest paper says that it is all political. 
I told him that jobnaon'sposition was for a bill which would be a right 
to vote bWt-Jesays those that refuse to vote for Johnson Willvote for 
Symington, No it doesn't seem to have made any difference about 
Symington having refused to speak in Uttle Rock because the meeting 
was segregated. All of the Scripts Howard papers have been carrying 
pretty bitter editorials, especially Mobile, Birmingham. Memphia 
was not so bad. I think Lyndon told me that JackHoward said he would 
come out for him ln hls papers, but he needs to do a little VIOrkamong 
all of hls editors also. He has nothl.Dg to worry about from the Daniels 
in Raleigh. They -are friendly to Johnson.They have always been Democrats 
and will go to hat for the party. They do feel that the Civil Rights Blll 
should be Umited to voting and they Will suppoit ,Johnson. 

"jlm Knight• s attitude in Charlotte is very moderate. In upstate 
Georgia they are pretty bitter, not only against JohD80nhut against the · 
whole thing. Chattanooga will be for us. Some of the people that were 
there said they bad never seen the feeling so intense. The same thing 
was said of Mobile. I did what I could to point out the Senator's record 
and vm~he stood for and I think it did some good. •• 

https://nothl.Dg


February 29, 1960 

TBLBPHONB CONVBRSATION BETWBBN MR. BURNS AND WALTER JBNKll\S 

••1 will probably be up in Cheyenne and Johnthought I ought to get 
the name of ~ man that ta going to help_up there. What we are trying 
to do ts to set up an 'operating unit' in each state. Walter Fehling .is 
the worker up in Wyoming. 

"My UJ:llonon the West coast says that if john&on ts not the 
Democratic nol,Ulnee they Willvote for NJxon. I feel the need for a 
national organtzatJon. Tom Cassman, Jr. is our worker in Nevada. 
He la very well liked and quite active. He will be our contact Within 
the state and we picked up Mock in Utah. He Is acceptable to all parties 
amI think he -will do the Job. 

0 1.was tn San Francisco yesterday and the day before. I was 
talking WithRoger Kent and he said he couldn't go for the Southern 
idea. He was saying that a Southerner can't be elected. 

0 1 feel that we have let the Senator for too much In Salt Late. 
His &ebedule ls pretty tui1. He has a luncheon and a dinner there also. 
cal Rolllna le eelllng tickets to it. I think he has something in Boulder 
on Prlday. I am going to meet JohnBenin Phoenix on Wednesday. I 
might go with him from Phoenixto Pott Wolth and will he back in 
Washington at the end of the week. I will be there Monday. I feel 
J"Nsonablyencouraged. You don't hear of too much outeide activity• 
~ I am sure things will get to moving soon. Yesterday the Deaver 
paper carrled a nice editorial on the Senator. My memory is that It was 
to the benefit of the Senator. He has gotten some Dice atatements on 
his defense position. 1bat was very well put. \Ve are finding that a lot 
of people will take Nixon over the others, but they won't take Nixon 
over Johnson. " · 



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN ED COOPER (Association of Motio.n 
Pictur.es, Washington, D. C. ) AND WALTER JENKINS, February 29, 1960. 

Ed said he had been delegated by Governor Ed Johnson to extend an invitation 
to Senator Johnson to speak in Denver. 

On Friday, in a conversation between Gov. Ed and Ex-Govemor Vivian (Republican) 
an idea has been developed to invite Senator Johnson and either Vice-President 
Nixon or Senator Dirksen to be joint speakers (30 minutes each) before a special 
luncheon meeting of the Denver Clamber of Commerce in the ballroom of the new 
Hilton Hotel in either the first or the second week of April, the speaking to be 
followed by a question and answer session with the opportunity to screen the 
questions in advance. The topic for the speech would be 11 What Would Happen 
to the West If A (Democrat) (Republican) Were Elected President 1 

t. 

Governor Ed, according to Cooper, believes this meeting would offer a 
tremendous opportunity to Senator Johnson, particularly if the other speaker 
were Sen. Dirksen. It would provide the opportunity for Senator Johnson to 
speak for himself without explanation while Sen. Dirksen would be put in the 
position of speaking for some other candidate. It would provide Senator Johnso.n 
the opportunity to speak on things of particular interest to him and in which 
this group has a vital concern ----- production of raw materials, irrigation; 
reclamation, etc. Governor Johnson would introduce Senator Johnson - - - - -
somebody else would introduce Senator Dirksen. The meeting would be 
broadcast widely and should draw a crowd of 500 to 800 people. 

Cooper said "We'd want you to arrange a suitable date. I was delegated to 
get this word to Lyndon and get word back to Ed Johnson, but somebody from 
your office ought to talk to Gov. Ed. 1 

• 

Cooper went on to say that Gov. Johnson has finally found a man to head 
the LBJ activities in the state ---- Gerry Van Dyke, an energetic fellow 
from Littleton, a suburb of Denver, President of Rappahoke County Young 
Democratic Organization. •'Some little seed money has got to come in, " 
Cooper explained, "soim thing axound a thousand dollars to open a head­
quarters, offset Wizzar White (For Kennedy) and that kind of thing----­
Big Ed just doesn't have the money - - - - and then it would really go. " 

https://Pictur.es


February 26, 1960 

TELEPHONECONVERSATION BETWEEN JOHNCONNALLYM«> WALTBR JENJCINS 

"I am going-tolet George Bevil come up and let him spend aome 
time on ~ we 1-V,=on the hir;tory of the man. I --- blm to get to 
know the staff and cq,end some time around there to see how thtngs 
are run and to get t~ feel of things. I think we ought to get him up there 
and I am going to SUggest tomorrowthat he come up tonight· and will be there 
to start goingover tblngs. Then he can come on down here and spend 
most of his time here •. The Senator saw hlm in Acapulco. He aatd he liked 
the man and when ,~otlld he ·gc,to work. 

~·1thought possibly he could learn a lot from Bill Lloyd and George 
Reedyand get the ifeel of things~ The 1/PYhas constderable abillty and 
know-how on pre•s relations, etc. and the sooner we get him acclimated 
the better off we Will be. He· is planning on coming up there tonight. He 
will be ln there in the morning and Will come to see you as soon as he 
getathere. 

'1 think .JohnMeacham bought a convair yesterday so tell the 
Senator we Will have that worked out soon. Tb18ia whatwe need-· 
a pressurized plane where· we can get there and get back in a hurry1 

and not spend all of our time going back and forth. •· 



February 26, 1960 

Mary Margaret: 

1he portion ot :Cliff (:arter•e call with reference to Kansas 
ts aa follows: · · 

0 1have had three or four letters from our friends in V.ansu 
and they have written me about thetr·state convention, whlch,is to 
be held the 5th of March. They are going to have a fund•ratsing 
dinner the night before. --rhta is going to be in Hutchison, ICansas. 
ourpeople there in, HUtchlson feel that there ought to be someone 
there to speakfor SenatorJohnson that night for the fund•ra!sing 
dinner. Humphrey_ WiWama and probably Kennedy will be there 
and while they can 'Understand that the Senator probably cannot come 
they sure think someone should be there to speak for the Senator. 
1bey had a couple of suggestions: (1) wouldbe Mr. Rayburn, 
(2) ~ be Sellator Dodd. 

"One of the main reasons they are in hopes someone can be there 
is so they can show their enthuaiaam, for Johnson. In 13Teedlng,idistrict 
they have had thielr District Convention and all of their delegates were 
pledged for Johnson. 'Ibey would like to have the opportunity to show 
their enthusiasm and assemble the Hutchison people where they could 
whoop and holler. 1bey think it might have some effect. I feel that 
their request has merit andhopeyou will let me know as aoon as 
possible.•· . 



February 25, 1960 

TBLEPHONB CONVERSATION BETWEEN JAKE JACOSSBN AND WAL TBR JENKINS 

u,Juata couple of things: 

"Mrs. Ortffis ia moning up some expense accounts and she 
antictpatml she wlll be running up more. All I want to know ls are we 
supposed topay for her expenses. I can't see anything else to do and J 
can't see anythingyou can say to her. 

"We are doing pretty well with money. We haven't received 
any big sums ilately, but we get in button money and that carries us 
over. The buttcns are bril1gil)g in enough money to·tlde ·us over. 

0 Bl~mon wants to lcnow~•tf the Fort Worth office hires 
somebody, shouldn't they telt'h!m so he will know whatis going on. 
A man·by the nameof Bevel came down a few days ago--Just walked in-­
and it took Larry .ibout f18:een minutes to tind OUt:that ·be was somebody 
that had been lilred ;upthere:and had been sent here -to pt : some Information. 
If and when an ;office is opened .b: l'ort Worth, is the AustinOffice S()lng 

· to continuetobe th~ maifstation to get out the letters, etc. 'l 

••uthere i_,any.thing you,V4nt done downhere, Just let us know. •· · 



February 25, 1960 

TBLEPliONB CONVERSATION BBTWBBN DOLF HORN, IN MBXIOP CITY 
AND WALTER JENKINS 

•·vouprobably have already received a let~er .which the Ambassador 
askedme to addrea to the Senator about making an appointment. I 
called you 1'ecause in the meantime we have been up.to Eagle Pass and 
Nueva Lm:edo and while up there talked to Gare.la Oonzalea and he told 
me he would nllt he available on the 8th and wowd.JJke to have the 
meeting on the 7th With the Secretary of Commerce instead of the 8th, 
If it is at all posetble. 

•·1ntalking With Mike ·Guahardo be felt. that tf the Secretary 
could not see Mr. Gonzalea persoually it would not be good for him to 
come all the way to Wuhtngton. 

•·we -wouldappreciate it if the matter could be checked into 
and whether the 7th wouldbe satisfactory. " 



February 24, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BBTWBl;.:N MAC ROY RASER AND WALTER fflNKINS 

"We have reached almost a complete breakdown at th1a end of the 
line. We simply do not have any Information on what ls going on. outside 
of Texas. I have askedthat news clippings from outside the state be 
sent me. but have not received any of them. I have askedfor copies 
of speeches, but haven't received those either. Let m~ tell you exactly 
what I need: 

(!) Copy of speeches the Seutor made 1nIndiana and New York. · 

(2) Pleaae see that ~ g¢ on the mailing list for hla weekly 
broadcasts. 

(J} Need very badly some new pictures. These have been used 
so man.y times I am :reluctant t~~e,.."'Pon using them and we are trying 
to•get out our news b#ter and I ce~nly do need something that 
ls dUferent. Maybethere are some s~s on some of his trips that 

. woulddo. 

(4) I need som~ cl_lpplng h'om newspapers from outside of Texas. 
I alao need copies of any polls that aretaken. We Justdon't have anythlng 
to work with down here and it makes it very difficult. We want ~ythlng 
that might be news so we can get a newsletter out. Please try to see ,~ 
it that there is a steady flow of stuff coming to us, We desperately 
need lt. 

"Aside from the frustration, everything ts fine. 0 

ms 



February 24. 1960 

TELEPHONE C:ONYBRSA!!,ON BBTWB'EN BILL NEAL AND WAJ..,TBR JBNKI~ 

Bill Neal called and said substavtially as follows; 

"1 am a little concerned about the situation here in Dallas. 
Vihat I wanted to be sure you understood is that as far as Mr. Wooten 
is concerned, he flops back and forth and so does S. J. luy, and I have 
had several years to observe that. The thing l want to be absolutely sure 
about is that nothing is done to hurt Karl Hoblitzelle and V.i.r. FloreDCe's 
feelings, and those other 1riends who have been loyal through the years. 

"t can't belp but feel that the reason s. J. and some of the others 
are trying to be helpful ia so thoy can get their names in the paper. I 
was afraid thnt if we got too close to Mr. Wooten and S. J. that these 
other true friends would get their feelings hurt. 'l'v'ooten likes to leave 
the picture that he ia a big Johnson man and all he is trying to do is pull 
himself out of that GSAmatter about the building. · 

''As far as politics is coDCerned. you and I have to .be friendly to 
all of them, but the thing I want to get to you and the Senator is that this 
ts vmat is going on and the reason Price put him in charge ls they are 
big Baptists together. Its far as Wooten is concerned, with his position here 
in Dallas, I had much rather have him on our side than against ·us, hut 
please don't do anything that would offend Hoblltzelle. So long as you 
mxl the Senator know what the pitch is, 1t is OK. S. J. Hay is Just like 
Wooten's water boy. BobClark has to be friendly With all of them, but 
he is closer to the Republic National than he is the Flnt. 

'1n connection with the bulldlng, a lot of the opposltton comes from 
som, of the .boys that have some real estate they would like ·to get off their 
hands. I had a chance to visit with Mr. Rayburn. Youknow be is down here. 
Youknow Tom is very ill. '"Cheywere 1nhopes that he woukl be better so 
they could perform another operation, but that has not yet been possible. I 
told Mr. Raybum I did. not know ltow familiar he was with this thing, but I 
am Just hopeful that n,lbodyis going to offend ~tt. Hoblltzelle as he is a very 
prominent man. I don't know what can be done about this situation, but maybe
thebuildtng won't get in the budget this year. lam Ju.sttallcingto you aud 
Lyndon a.aa friend and I Justdidn't want b1mto be unroJ,1dfulof the situation 
here. I thought this situation would improve atJd.was ·pretty well in hand 
when it looked like we were going to get rid of Drake, but it now looks 
like he will be baclcin the picture. ,. 



February 24, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JOB ·MORAN~ANDWALTERJBNKINS 

'I have ta&~ to· several of the people ~n Pennsyl~aniathat 
will be delegates and ·they are. friendly to. Lyndon. Of_course, they 
will have to be appoJ.nted'by the Executive Conmiltt,e. ·tam ln that 
group,.however, I will be independent and not ·appoh,tcd by the 
State Executive Cominlttee. I do not wantto bebecaueeI could not 
be and woxk for Senator Johnson. I want to go unce>nmiltted so I 
can be for Lyndon.- . : · · 

. " I think probably theweakest pol~s \\,>\lid bein the large 
cities like Pittsburg and Philadelphia. JDthe outlying areas the 
Senator seems t~ have a good follow.lug, especially in'the central 
part of the state. I havenothad·an opponunity to get around to see 
~ tbe strength 11 in the bJg cltles. I don't know what David Is 
going to do. \\1th uncomJDitted delegates in the : central part of the 
state it Dligbt be helpful to him. 

"I want to drop by in a da}~or two so we can sit-down and discuss 
the whole sltuatJon .... 



February 24,. 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN MILTON FOTTS AND WALTER JBNK!l\S 

W;llton Potts called from St. Louis. where they are having their 
Ct•xwenttop,and said substantiallyas follows: 

"Thlnasare going great: out here. Weibave a boothset up in 
the lobby of the Sheraton Jefferson.Hotel .and Weare handing out ~n ; 
literature. buttons. etc. There is much enthusiasm~. Wealso have . 
some of the walls decorated. Someof-the nationalboys were not too 
pleased, but no one g<>tansrY• ThesJ ~ys have reaµy ~en working 
and 1t ls far beyond expectations • .Weare not only ,sl~ng up Qemocrats 
from·msny of the states, . we have. had numbers of Republicans who have 
signed the card saying they would be for Johnson. 

"'I thlnk Lyndon vrl.Ube lnterettted . tn knowing thatthere has been 
particular interest amongthose from Minnesota.. We are linding a 
tremendous amount of interest in the westem states • . We have already · ·, . 
bad hundreds sign the cardssaying they are for Johnson. I dontt know mqch 
aboutpolitics but it looks tremendous to m.e. Of course, we do have some 
people who say they are for Kennedy. \Vealso have some people in J\;Ucbtgan 
and surrounding areas that say Johnson can't do it and that Kennedy would 
be mqre likely to make the grade. We are telling them that if you want a. 
man who can beat t-.1lxon• then Johnson is the only one-that can. The NRBCA 
thought we might be puW.ng a march on them. We have banners on three 
s1•8 of the Sheraton Jefferson. 1be NRBCA would net let us put it on their 
side, :but everything ts fine. 

"Some of the people in the midwest and ~rticularly in the farm1ng 
areas say that the most .effective thing .l~ to cut Bens~••throat on every 
hand. 1lteysay don't let him alone--stay rt~t .iter him~ I have been 
tlndlng a ...U amount of complalnt from South _Carolinaand Georgia. but 
we have been able to answer them and I have been telling them •vou 
don't tb1nkSenator Johnson.was going to sit around .and let them bring 
up the avn Rights bill Ju.st ~fore the Conventlo~·~tbat everything will 
come out all right. 'I:here .was; a cc,mplalnt from a man 1n Mlssourt 
about the Senator tacking the Civil Rights bill .on . to the bill he did, but 
I told h1m I felt sure thatJn thfl long run Senator Johnsonwould get 
things straightened out. I am sure it will be taken care of at tb6pxoper · 
time.• 

·~1Wish the Senator woulddrop JimEgan, Texas :Electric Cooperative, 
in Austin a little personal note because J,mihas faithfully stayed at the table 
here in the lobby of the hotel and worked very bard. 



(2) 

''When 1was at tbe Senator's rancb I told you what was gomgto 
bapptn, dldn1t ·I? .Anotherhatd ·worker is thls boy by the name of Temple. 
He livestn Arkansas and cando a lot of good. If the sample we have 
gotten la any ind!catlon. he doesn't have to worry about a second vote. 
We are going to be handingout more material at l!30. l llke the picture 
we are using a lot better than·any l have seen. The whole thing .Is very 
impn1slve and a lot, of these people are still talking about hlB· speecb ·· 
at Chicago; ·a1sothe Washlnston -speech, hut they haven't Jorgottenthe ­
Clttcago one. He cmatnly made a hit there. l Justthought you would 
be interested in a report and 'I knew the Senator would·be pleased to 
bow of the receptionbeing received. • · 



February 23, 1960 

1~BLBPHONBCONVBRSAnON -BBTWBBN GBNB LOCKE AND WALTER JB~ 

Gene Locke called and said substantially as follows: 

'!he name of the ·m~ you wanted is Charles Uoyd. I believe you 
only bad hls nlcbame ~ youhad _uked .me to find out his real ·name • 

., think 1c-.n handle· all of .the other things With the bankers 
without any trouble -~·youwantm.etoe t thougbt about it and talked to 
am about 1t and he says·there will be no problem. l feel sure there 
won'tbe any trouble. I am·not striving for the Job, you understand, but 
I would he wllling to do it 1f you want me to. We have some more on hand, 
.butI thought I would let tblnge ride tor the time being. 

0 10:111 to remlnd the man to make thereminding you ..,n 
calls which he asked to be reminded of. " 



February 23, .1960 

TBLBPHONB CO?\V.BRSATION BETWEEN GASTON WILDER AND 
WALTERJENKINS . ', : . -

Gaston Wilder called to uk ·•ether or not youhad beard 
anything new on Colonel BdL. Banktn. He·ls an A .& M graduate 
~ he is nowworttngon the At1aam1a·s11e. He baa never discussed 
With'.Colond Rankinthat ·he is trying to get h1ma raise and be says 
tbat :he :doean't dare -discuaa it wJ.thhim. He would very much like 
to have you chedc into the matter .and see what you can ftnd out 
a,l to whether or not Colonel Rankin· is behlg considered for a 
pij,mot1on., 

. "I .don't~ .-n.i~P•~ -hurtus In his ~ti~~ · ~ talked to 
P.~er ~~ -~ F:~d,le~told me ~ did not ~ us at all • 
. He_aaid ·Hardin Couiqr wu .m.ad.aa hell at Houston~ Houtlton tried toin••~ngs up., ~et!mes wt,enpeople tryto do that theydo some 
good to the other .fellow." · · · 



February 2S, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVBRSAnON BBTIVEEN ALBERT JACKSON AND 
_!!!\LTBR JBNKINS . 

"I have two or three: things on my miJld. I ran into John·McKee 
the other day and·hf;)has jUst ·returned from Arkansas. He says that 
Faubus is causing Lyndon some trouble in Arkansas ,. Faubus wams 
to be the f''avontc Sou from Alkansas and be apparentlywants to 
make a deal With somebody sohe . can get some recognition. I thought 
you had bet.tor ai~-c ,our •J>eople in Arkansas. I figured your people 
ln_.1).1:kar.saow~re P<JS~iblyaware uf the &1tuatton. but I wanted to be 
&Ul"etit&: you .slrcady knew about it. 

• P.w1u ..;.1oi the -repoxt& I receive from poo,t>lecomiug through 
hue trom oat of ti:e ~e. i.yndou .is pining strength. Margaret 
MeJcr wud that the oo·r ·action did not hurt him because everybody 
bewthat they wov.ldnot suppo1t Lyndon in any way and there really 
has not been much said aboutit~ Their acdon certainly was not 
ynexpec~ed.I think thatsort o~thing helps you in Dallas. \Vhether it 
helps anywhere else I don't· know • 

0 
. 1talked Viritbone o1·theVice Presidents of a big corporation 

the otbdr day and the report I received from him was that the col'J)orate 
beads of the big corporations ·are pretty downon Mr. · Nixon amthat a 
lot of them were looldrig with favor to Sena.tor Jobnson • 

.. AB far as ctvtl rights is concerned. you don't hear much here 
in·Dallas. I talked w.ttha couple of ·Bast Texas newspapermen who were 
here last week. ·Ibey say there are a few rum.ors over there among the 
more uneducated white people. Now l did talk to the editor of one of the 
paper.a in Columbia, South Carolina. I have gotten h1m sort o1half way 
for .Lyndon. I was ta!ting to him 011 another matter. J, of course, 
did not mention civil rights to him and he did not mention it to me. 1 
may .goto a newspaper meeting in Mobtle and J Will see a lot of the 
newspaper editors there. We haven't taken any editorial support on the 
issue. I think I can get our position over to the newspapermen. I have been 
watcbing letters to the editor, but they have been negligible.'' 



February 23, 1960 

TELBPHONB OONVBRSATION BBTWBEN MARTIN HARRIS AND 
WALTER ,1!NKJN8.·. 

"We talked briefly to someone ln the fall, I believe it was 
Jim W118on,about.the proposed construction of the Wallacerille 
reservoir. 'Ible la a salt water barrier at the mouth of the Tr1nlty 
Riv~. 1be eogineera 'bave made theirinvestigation and will have 
a repoit 100Jl. ·The puipose ~ this call le that last _fall they. aa!d 
what was_holdlng ~e thlng.upwasthey ,vere wa1tiDgon.'the commem:s 
of the fish and wildlife service. I understa~ they are goingto 'put one 
of those wildlife . , : I preserves 1n there •. In anycwent,it now 
seeriul tbat evuytbing,18hungupin.Waahl.ngtonand they ·aredragslng
their feet. . l : . . 

"I~ lt to come fo~rd pretty quick. ·'Whattbey·have to do ts 
desert.be whatthey want a.mlbow much money lt Is goingto coat. 111.ey 
can eay yes, we want one, but unless-they· say howmany.acres they want 
and how much they think It will coat, etc. it will hold up the whole proJect. 

''Please get beblnd thie and see If there ta not some way to 
ruah them up. ·· 

https://desert.be
https://thlng.up


February 22, 1960 

TELBPHONB CONVERSATION BBTWBBNWALTER HALL AND WALTER ~NKINS 

.. You heanl what Wayne Morse · Lyndon in Houston, 
dlctn•t you 7 He &aid any Democrat that could be nominated would be 
very superior to Nixon and he wuld campalgn VigoroualY, for 
any nominee, but he did say Johnson could .notbe elected. 

''The DOT met down here••hell, the newspapers ·were real 
genexous when they Aid there were 400 people there. I want to tell 
you about the agreement \Vbichthey made and then violated. 'Ibey 
bad agreed to lay off Lyndon completely provid~ I did not try to say 
anytblng laudatory about .him. When they brought up the resolution 
they referred to the Democratic leaderehlp as pseudo. Whenthey 
did that J then went before them laudiq Senator Johnson for his stand 
hut they beat me. I had a few more votes, but they were sold a bill 
of goods. 

M\VhatI can't wxlentand ls .why they would refuse to approve 
his stand on Civil Rights when they have been for it all of the time. 
I didn't even have enough votes to get a minority report. If I bad had 
the votes I was going to bring out a minority report. but I did not · 
have enoughvotes for that. There were at least two or three dozen 
people that expressed the feeling that they wished they could have 
gotten that resolution pused. I wish we could have won J.talso because 
it would have given us a little preltlge. They violated the executive pledge 
and this 11 goJlng to be in the newspapers. When I found out they bad 
violated it I gave the 8traigbt dope to Martha Gouldy and ManzeU. I am 
going to be in Washington soon. 

''Here is what lt bolls down to. If Lyndon feels that it would serve 
his purpoffe, he, of course, could knife acMrs. Randolph, but I am not 
convinced that lt would be the thing to do. Lyndon feels that he baa never 
doneanytb1ngto hurt her and I don't think that he has. They still blame 
him for whathappenedin San Antonio and I told them frankly that that 
wasnet the Senator•atault-•that it was .price 'a and that it abould not he 
blamed on Lyndon. If there were some way the Senator could get before 
the people. as he bu done ln the put,·. howhe feels about ratgntzlng 
the legally elected delegates••tbat they should be seated. I wllh be 
could get that stand better known because a lot ofthese folka txy to 
blamfhimfor what happened in San Antoillo. 



(2) 

.. ,,11 tell the world. Gilbert Mame really got Houston 1bompson 
told off. He ju&t lald hla &1lt81Dthe floor. Houston Thompson got up-­
Juston belDg1Dttoduced.·He tried to d!sann otlbeJ.t Adams by trying to 
get hlm rattled. Gilbert told him to come OD up and take hla place 1f 
he thoushthe could do any better. He really hit b1m somegood llcks and 
even though lhompeon and Adams are good friends and even have some 
bustneaa together, be sure toot him for a cleaning there. Whenbe got 
through 'Ibomplon did not have much to say. He told Thompson that 
although they weregood frienc:18and he was reluctant to take isaue With 
him, he could not sit back'Withoutsaying something. 1be man to be blamed 
for whathappenedat San Antonio was not Lyndon johnaon. naeman to be 
blamed was Prlce Daniel andhe was the one that ahouldget the blame. 
He could have told that Thompson waa not for Truman when truman ran-• 
he voted for Hemy Wallace. I think that Thompson was really crushed . 
and he should have been. Even some of the people who have never liked 
Lyndon••Vlhen they heard that the Committee refused to commend a man 
for somethtng the Convention has Just passed a resolution on. they said 
there was ju8t not much poid 1n contlnu11J8to knock tbemselvea out to 
try to get these people to do otberwise-•that you were not going to be 
able to change them. Unless it would serve Lyndon's purpose for some 
liberal effect. that is the only reason I would say tbat he ehould eay 
anything about Frankle Randolph. 

·1 don't see how 1n the world they could refer to the leaderahlp 
as pseudo. 1bat to means phony. Am I not rlgbt? They did not mention 
,Jobnson•ename In that connecdon••Just said the Democratic leadership 
wupseudo. I had a definite agreement before that meetlng that there 
wouldbe no attack• on Johnson and I would not be present. They undoubtedly 
felt that they had the v«es aothey ju8t did not keep that agreement. 1bat ls 
when I came in with my resolution to pralse Jc,hnaon.]'hey Ju• broke their 
word and went hack on their previous agreement. Some of the boys tokl me 
I bad put them ln a hell of a spot by olferlng my resolutlol\. but I ut you•• 
how in the hell can I retuee to commem a man on civil lights. Mc,lt ot the 
people present represented only a few of the counttea. I went into a confereoce 

· With four people from three co\Udes••Jefferson, Galveston, Brazoria •-all of 
whom were tor Lyndon. COwelt la pretty well the one that '.Will ccarol the 
county conventloQ.. and he wasupset that the building trades came out for Lyndon. 
J don't know whether be control& ft or not. He bas ln the past. They still think 
I have some influence on that group and that it ts belt for me to stay 1n the 
thlng. I knowtlua•-that 'While I have not been able to get them to do what they 
agreed to, I &till feel that it came out better for my haVing been there than 
if I had not been there. These other friends feel they don't ~ me to tee 
off.on them. I am going to really hit them a Uck. I am SoiDito challenge 
them to a roll call vote. That winreflect lea than SO counttes present. 



(3) 

It ts a pretty powerful block. however. •]bey could not contxol all of 
the countl,~ . they ~ there. There must have been at least 125 people 
from · Hattts .C:01.µlty~then othersfrom Jefferson, Brazoria, Orange,
Travis,Bexar·a.ml.Nuece8.I would gamble that there 'Weren't.even 
SOcounties present. Of coti'rse, it would make them mad .ashell 
to oppose them. I will be up there shortly and will Jell you more 
about it v.ilenI get thc,re.'' . 



___ ________________ 

February 22, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BBTWBENCHARLm BOATNBR AND 
_!AL_TE_RJB_NK_ll'S _ 

Charlie Boatner called and said substantially as follows: 

.. We have this Gridiron Dinner coming up on April l. 
We will have about 900 top men in Fort Worth and top political 
leaders of the state~ We would give almost ~ything to get Senator 
Johnson down ·here and I think it would do· him a lot of good to be 
here. I thought· I woUld · explore it first before we extended a 
formal invitation to bun. He turned 1t down last year· and we 
certainly hope that· 1t· Will be possible for him to·~ this time. 

"The dinner wtll be held on Friday, April I at 7:30 P.M. at 
Ridgley Country Club. If he cati't come then we will not Issue a 
formal invitation, but I can't tell you how important it ia to us 
for hlm to com,e. '' 

WJ:MS 



February 20, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BBTWEBN JIM WRIGHT AND WALTER . 
JENKINS 

JimWright called and expressed the hope that Senator and 
Mrs. Johnson would attend the 01111 dinner to be held Monday 
night and that they would sit at the head table. He also suggested • 
they would lite for ·the Senator to make some remarks about hie 
Visit with President L~-~..ateos. "If it is the kind of thing be 
feels he would have to have written up ahead of time and that ·. 
would take too time to prepare. then he need not feel obligated 
to do it. However, I thought he could Just talk 'Joffthe cuff 0 and 
since this is a Mexican type dinner and the entertainment is 
Mexican entertalnment, Jt would fit in nicely. Please make him 
completely comfortable about it, however. If it is going to be 
a burden to him I will certainly understand. In any event, lf 
he can come \Vewant him and Lady Blm at the bead table. I 
am sending over two tickets for them. u 

WJ:MS 



?Bniteb6tates 6tnate 

MEMORANDUM 

Walter 

Don't mix me up in it. He 
knows what I think of Fortas. 
no use getting me involved 

LBJ 



f 

} February 19, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN HOUSTON HARTE AND 
__, WALTER JENKINS---.,,, ~0--v 

"We are filing for a television station in Corpus--that is, the 
Caller-Times is. Do you think we would have as good a chance from a 
strictly legal point by having Arnold, Fortas, and Porter handle it. 
They have five or six other people there. I think Fortas does get in 
that sort of thing. I know that we are going into something that costs a lot 
of money and I wanted to be right. 

"I am going to send you a note of the high school students of 
San Angelo. The Senator is the only one they chose who could beat 
Nixon. Nixon beat all of the other candidates, which I think is very 
interesting. Kennedy was second, but not enough votes to beat Nixon, 
according to their poll. " 



February 19, 1960 

TBLBFHONB CONVERSATION BBTWBBN MR. WBISL AND WALTER )BNKINS 

Mr. Welal called and said as follon: 

.. Have your fellows looked up the law to see how much a 
per&OD can contribute? 

"I understand that under the Truman Admlntstratlon Truman 
did not permit any Defense officials to make any political speeches. 
If that ls true, then we can caattgate these fellows for making them. 
Lovett told me too that they were not allowed to mate such speeches. 
lt might have been true under Roosevelt also. If he could get that before 
the public, don't you thlnkthey would object? 1bat applied to all of tbe 
Service secretaries aa well. Under this Administration every Defense 
offictala bas been out making political speeches on defenae. 

"All it stands now, I plan to come down there on TUeaday. 
One thing wemust figure out a way of doing and that 1s separate 
]ohnaon from Symington In these hearJ.ngs. Lyndon hasbeenvery 
couervative 1n all of hla statements and there le notb.tng ill the 
hearing that could be construed other thana moat obJectlve type of 
hearing. 

'1 will he aeelng you, but please remember the Truman thlng. ·• 

ms 
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February 19, 1960 

TBLBPHONB-CONVERSATIONBBTWEENJOHNBBNSHBPPSRDAND 
WALTB~-,@f..11Cn.5 

0 ~ere are aeveral tblnp I want to bring up: 

(1) On this Utah nieetlng I k1m of plan to go up on SUnday 
mghtor Monday. Larry told _me that BobbyBakerhad told him he 
wasgolng to talk with. cal Rollins.abouthelping get som.e money 
to pay a worldr Into,thle ,dlstrlct. 1bo man 1n.ml.Pd,1• .Mock~ What 
I 'WOuldlike to ·kttoWIii ·w11at•BobbyBaker:baa doneQ;ciu~.·. 

. . ' . 

(2) Do you.think you,would be 1n a poeltlontc;>.~- ~obertSix. 
He baa been-very b.elpfw tu,Xl.tell hlm the Senatorwantedyou to ask 
b!m 11it would .be convenient for U8 to call on Jackfora little special 
work. Jacktold me to • you that. 

(3) Senator O'Mahoney and Senator McGee have two very good 
workers In that territory .. Louis Mancea (or Manacea)and J1mPagln. 
Pagln la from Casper. We hope lt will be poa8ihle for them to tell 
these men to set luto this thing. Prom all rep<>l't8 they are very 
excellent workers. · 

(f) Did you talk with JoeDavia? I can tell you one tblng•• 
if his boy ls neutral then he ta neutral for Humphrey. He ls having the 
Governor of M1nneaotau •tam••ee,the epeakes • At the luncheon he 
wu the only one that really had my 'bohind" on the grill about Yarborough, 
the YoungDemocrate, liberal matters, etc. I th1nt ev~ came out 
all r.lgbt though. I can tell you now - he tan•tneutral. 

(5) RonCollo ls going to be tor ua later and he says he la obligated 
only on the first two hallote. My people here were giving the luncheon 
and they inelated on plcklng up the check. He ta going to vote for NM•,plx 
Kennedy. He ts a partner of some of our people la up there. 

(6) A aectlon over on the westem elope it tums out to he contmlled 
by EWot Roosevelt. He ls 80l't of ln the aaddletbere. It wu my thought 

'.JJ that posaibly')Jasa Tully or JdmConnally mlgbt have some contact there. 
,,\ ().(\t,>",AWe have found that quite a ff1W How many copies are· are for Symlngton. 

J.Ji available of BoothMooney's book. We ceztalnly could use some of them 
to good advantage and even a few copies would help. 

(7) We may want Jackaims to meet ua Jn Salt Lake. I will not be 
able to work on lt but two days, but I could give him a rundown and he could 
go into other stata. I realize that this la net a very good time, but tf 
Senator Ruuell could call Oovemor Hickey It might help. He admires 
Russell very much. 

mailto:WALTB~-,@f..11Cn


(2) 

(8) 1be papers down here are a little rough. Dave Oarroway 
had a ID$Jor•a small town tn Missouri who knifed the Senator 
in the back for attachtng the civil rights bill to the school bill. 
I doubt that it helps anywhere to have the civil rights thing up, 
but lt something that has to be faced. 

(9) 'Ihere is one engagement that I stron,iy ncomniendhe 
accept. 1bta is for Cheyennethe day they have the State Committee 
meeting. It would be.at lunch on the 23rd. They Justmeet that one 
day. There ts one ln Boulder, Colorado that is on Friday night, the 22nd. 
This ls the JaneJetter,on dhmer. It 1f:lcomposed~f .the.women democrats. 
Senator ,Johnson thought $t wouldhe all riaf:lt,butI have Pot yet talked 
to the man in charge. I think we could have a meetingof the Senator's 
etatew!de Committee. We "'.now forming one. We already have a 
Finance 01.alrman alid a State Chairman already set up and wewill 
have within the next two weeks a etatwlde committee set up. 
We were talldDBabout on the 24th to come through Grand junction 
for a coffee.There ls a newspaper man that la a cloae friend of Blllot 
Prenon. 

(10) I wonder what bas been done to get Oecar Chapman to head 
up a national organization. Would Bums be 1n a posltion to spend time 
in a western office if one were opened?I surely think it would be a good idea 
and that would be a good place to have it and lt could be combiJledwith the 
Colorado etate organization. You might feel him out before we pt out 
in ltab. 1 don't feel this first trlp will take too long." 



·February 19, 1960 

'fELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN HOUSTON HARTE AND WAL1'RR JBNI<IN; 

Houston Halte ~lled and said ae follows: 

' 

1I asked John_Connally to ask you to get George Reedyto prepare 
.a document that could:be used .for all of the Johnsons inTom Green County 
to sign saying they are tot Johnson,They. wanted it written so when it 
was used that it would have some selling stock ·fn'it. We have an office 
here and I have been tell!ng them every day that we would have it and 
I am afrud to &Oba:k O'Jerthere tlus marning. I know that all of you 
are busy, hue we su1·e need something worked up lttst 38 these people 
are ready to go. 

"Have you heard enythlrig from Everett yet. Whydon't you ask 
about bis father and then ask ~t the other matter also. 

0 We are filing for a television station in Corpus--that is, the 
caller• ·nmes is. Do you think we would have as good a chance from a 
strictly legal point by having Arnold, Fortas, and Potter handle it. 
1bey have five or six other people there. I think Fortas does get ln 
that sort of thing. I know that we are going into something that costs a lot 
of money and I wanted to be right. 

"I am going to send you a vote of the high school students of San Angelo. 
The Sellator ls the only one they chose \1/h~could beat Nixon. Nixon beat 
all of the other candldates, which I th1n!cls very interesting. Kennedy was 
second, hut not enough votes to beat Nixon, according to their poll •• , 



February 18, .1960 

TBLBPHONB CONVERSATION BBTWBBN JACK SMITH AND WALTSR J!NKINS 

"I JUitput JohnBen Shepperd on a plane for home, but we bad 
a couple of queations. We have an organ!zatlon in WyomJuawhich is 
being headed up by ScottyJack.1be Pueblo date la out. FDR, Jr. · 
wu invited. We have a posatblltty of putting on a Jane•Jefferson 
Dinner tn lbllder, COiorado·the night of the 22nd, but before going 
aheadwlthtbat I needto-~that it 1a all right. 1bcn wewould 
IRlggeetthe 23rd to go toCheyenne to meet with the Committee prior to 
a luncheon of the State Central Committee and that will bring 1n about 
125and they Will meet aU ~1 on the 23rd. We are downto what Senator 
Bd ]obnson calls the barveeting ln the vineyard. We have that in mind. 

"The next thing we are sugestiDg ts the poselhillcy of stopping 
off for a coffee on Qmday· 1n Grand Junction, Colorado, then proceed 
back to Washington. Wehave dllCUSSed all of this with Bd jobnson 
and he lites it. Mr. Sam could be helpful 1n talking with several 
about other people that would be leaders in this thing. We are going 
to try to hit from f/Veryangle. JohnBen, Pred and I thought Mr. Sam 
bas·enough interest in this to want to know Whatls going on and I am 
leavlng tomorrow and Will be there on Tuesday. I can call )11111when 
I get there and 1nthe meazatmeI will talk to the people 1D.lo81der 
and tell them when I can give them an answer. We bad about 14 at 
a luncheon In Cheyenne. including the State Chairman. and McCracken 
is goingto sit on the 81dellnesto see how the Windblows. We have a· 
good group·and these were representative peopleat this luncheon. 

"Ed Johnson says he is going to need a •1egman'. lie says 
he doesn't believe in throwing money away, but they w1ll need a little 
money to pay this boy's expense&I told him we would see Whatcould 
be done. 0 

''I will see you on Tuesday and we will go over some of this 
at that time. ,, 

ms 



February 18, 1960 

TBLBPHONBCONVBRSATIONBBTWBBN HUNTER MBLBAN AN) 

WALTER jl!NKMJ 
' ... 

Hunter McL~u called and said as follows: 

'1 have sometbingt'liaveto get from the horse's mouth~ 
I keep getting rumors andpeople keep caW.ng me up saying that 
our efforts in behalfotJohnson by LaborIfwill be double-cJ'dssed 
welet them haveanyp~-.part. friendsLyndon baa ·many. 
amongthe labor· and 1·teel that· it would he a· ·group big•mistake 
11·we preclude themfroln~118 any put. I would stake my Ufe 
on some of these boys ~e ·McComas who· bas been w1w-.to come 
all out for the Senator,.:but these people keep hollering that you 
can't trust ·them. I talked with Johnabout it andhe is '.somewhat 
otthe same oplnlon-•tbat' we will haveto keep ·a close eye on 
them and Walter I simply don't believe that they would run out 
on ua any quicker than anyone else would. 

"OUr labor friends assure ·me that they are. going to bring the 
pnclncts in for Lyndon ln the coway and yetpeople keepcalling me-• 
always through somebodyelse•-saying that labor Will· run out on us 
and leave us holdingthebag. I simply do not believe· lt-•I wouldstake 
my life on these boys. Lyndon knows l'\~Comas and be knows that he 
has been for him. The tblng I think that bas &earedthem is there 
wasa piece in the paper not long ago where Reuther would be telling 
the local people what they had to do. As I said, ·Johnts·one of the · 
ones that keeps saying be careful. I think we sha't.Jlalet·tbem have 
their people on the delegation am:II do not believe they Will betray us. 
J think 1f they bring their people In for Lyndon tn the county convention, 
it would he an outrage not to allow them on the delegation.. Mc Comas 
went as a delegate in 1956. I do want you and Lyndon to discuss lt. 
I am greatly concerned over it. The UAW people are the only ones 
I am concerned about and we know they are going to do everything that 
Reuther tells them to. 

••MyJudgmeti: Is to let some go on the delegation. I, of course. 
am going to be careful, but I feel very strongly that there should be some 
labor people on the d~egatton. I do not need a report back on this unless 
there ta some reason to he alarmed that Reuther might go off the deep 
encl. I understand the labor poll came In heavJly In.Lyndon's favor. 
They sed lt to the labor people • -whether they were hot fdr Johnson, 
cool or against him, etc. Hollemantoot it ·andit came .out.about 86% for 
Lyndon. I am not puahlng the alarm button, but I have to· 1oot after these 
people who I believe to be our friends. 

"'Ihere has been little or not comment here on Civil Rights and Lyndon's stand.'' 



February 18, 1960 

TELEPHONE ,CONVERSATION BBTWBBN HARRINGTON WIMBBRLY 
AND WALTER .JBNKIMS. 

•·1was talking tQ·B9bby.·Bakerabout the Kansas situation .and I 
thought I might drop by l,Cansas.. Bobbysuggested checklng .wlth you to 
see vmat names you had •. One of the leaders is_]ob Lemo n., who has been~ .,. the most act.t'Je of the ~ocrs.ts for a number of yeus. •ff my information 
ts currect 6hout the Oklahom~ ·s1tuation, Magfll ts fOlrrg to be elected 
State Ch4i1"H1&u. Katt it; not otff,c!allybacltlng MagUl~ Bobhas stayed 
out of !t. EQmo1tSOnhas r.cadeantseue out of the election of the State 
Chainnau. It is my op!mon that Oklahoma Will never be in&tructed to 
go for Kennedyfor President. · It was Kerr's idea that at tbls particular 
time we had bQeer not ·ge: Edmimso!! into tilts thing at all. Edmonson 
has gone ln so many dinict!ons n,nd hae made so many people mad•• 
that it was felt it might ho better not to pursue it at this time. 

··Press Moore was uphere. No doubt about it he ls on record as 
favoring .Magill for Cla11-man. Pat Malloy. the man Edmonson ts .backing, ts 
Catholic. I think though that Edmonson nor anyone else thinks that they 
can take Oklahoma delegation to Loo Angeles tor Kennedy. What he is 
working for I thlnt ls an uninstructed delegation which would put h1min 
a position of more prestige at the Convention. I have been getting a lot of 
helpful lnfo1mation from Lei and Liz Carpenter. 

f'Have we gotten far enough along to work on a national basts? 
I think that is very important. We should go over the stuff in otlaboma 
am1maybe that Will give ua a better picture. I will know more about 
Kan148when I sethackfrom there. •· 

ms 



February 18, 1960 

TELBPHONB CONVERSATION BETWEEN SCOTIY PEAIC AND WALTB-RJBNKJNi 

Scotty Peak called and aa1d as follows: 

'1 have so many poles In the fire. ·On this dlnner on .April 30, 
Bobbywants w~eBrod.leand me to arrange for a room off from the 
Hill, hut which wuuld be close. You knowtbe trouble we:had before 
about sellingUclcE:te up·here~.·-\Vewant to get it set up~ ·It ta the feeling 
that each &,nu.torought to .~llf9ur tables. lw-cmtto check \V!th Senator 
,Johnson first because I don't ~~ to start a proJ=t, ·only to have 
him knock it down. We'd like toknowwe have hts sanction before 
going ahead. ·· 

WJ:MS 



February 17., 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN GENE CHAMBERS AND 
WALTBR JENKIN; 

. . 

Gene Chambers called and said as follows: 

Ball called me today saying that he had not heard anything on the 
certification of the plane, but we are trying to get it through. His 
lawyer said it was up on Quesada' s Assistant's desk. Before when we 
were trying to get it through, Lyndon said you were sick with the flu 
and it was something he did not want to do himself. I want to be sure the 
Senator still wants to fool with it--does he still want it? This 
thing has been there a long time. 

"We hired a new boy and he is a pretty good boy. He is not used to 
this conventional gear, but he will get used to it. Red is off the payroll 
and is on an hourly basis. The boy is on the payroll at $500 a month. 
Rudy is flying with him. In fact, he has gone to take A. W. and Jesse to 
Waco to a Director's meeting. 

"Walter, we would like for Lyndon to come to Jamaica with us. I 
am going on the 26th. Right now is the right season, but reservations are 
very hard to get so if he wants to take a party, I should know as soon 
as possible and know just who would be in the party. I have to go up to 
Chicago and I am thinking about coming by there- -possibly Friday. 

"When I start to Jamaica, I am going to look over some planes 
in Florida. They have dozens of them there for sale so I thought I might 
look into some of those." 



i
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February 17 • 1960 

TELEPHONE C01''VBRSATION BETWBBN WALTER ELY M1l 
WALTBR JENl<INS 

··1wondered what 1n the world had happened to you folks. 
I would lJke very much to get Mrs. Bllzabeth Snyder to come to 
Washington amgo over the entire C8lltomia political picture 
with the Senat<,r. Let me tell you something. She is the most 
brilliant WOJIUiDtn this whole picture. She knows more about 
politics than 411yhodyand she is in my confldence. What I want to do 
- ·the time has come because of a lot of circumstances--when Lyndon 
ought to be gtven a thumb nail sketch of the entire picture. We 
are high up alphabetically and everybody will be watching us • 

.. I am representing Clint Murchison in a big case and I have 
to go back to Dallas on Sunday. I will be there Monday, Tuesday, 
and Wednesday. If Lyndon could give us a little time next ,veet I will 
get her to take a plane from here and I will take one from Dallas 
and I v/OUld like for him to talk to her. Maybe we could sec him 
on Friday morning if that could be worked out. I think it would be 
better if we got all of the problems settled so that he wlll know 
how to regulate hla own conduct. The chances are I could leave 
Dallas next Thursday--a week from Tomorrow -- and we could 
probably see him Friday morning if that would be satisfactory 
with the Senator. What do you think of making it tentatively for 
Friday momiog7 I will have to check the plane schedules. I might 
have to fly Thursday night, but I 'WOuldnot mud that if Friday 
morning were convenient. I think that would be better rather than 
havtng to call him off the floor. I believe I can leave Del1u Thursday 
afternoon. I would appreciate it 1f you would confirm the date by Wire. 
I would appredate also your getting two rooms at the Statler Hotel 
for Thursday night. They don't have to be fancy. 

"Mrs. Snyder ta an awfully good friend of Cecil King and Hany 
Sheppard. If the Senator wants to get a little background he can speak 
to them. She is dolng this Just for Governmental interests. While she · 
is out ot favor with long haired liberals like ztffr1n she ls still solid with 
the regular group and she knows all of the things he should know. Tbts 
Delegation ls going to be picked - probably by March 9. I want to talk about 
that. We want to make sure that we have people that Will remain steadfast. 
No, I will n« be on the delegation. I don't think I want to be on it. I will 
not pledge myself to Brown even for the flrst ballot although he is a 
good friend of mine. I will not compromise with lntegrtty. 1 could not be on his 
delegation and speak for the Senator unless I lied about it. I Will discuss it 
when1get back there ... 



February 16, 1960 

TBLBPHONE CONVERSATION BBTWBBN BILL KITTRBLL AND 
WALTBR JENKINS· ; 

Bill Kittrell called and had the folloWlng to say: 

"I am very proud of Lyndon. It wasa beautlful Jobthe 
way he brought up ·tbe bill. More bas Joined Dick Russell and .that 
is really something. Pat Coon and I saw Lyndon for a minute and the 
Speak~ and the day before ·Pat and I bad talked · to Yarborough and 
told him lf he washerewewould· like to aeehim'. , He was here on 
the lltb, but be did not call us until the next day. Pat gave Yarborough 
a good going over. He told him •that he could not be bucklng tbe choice 
of Texas and the choice of the members of the Texas Delegation 
and 1'that waagoing to be his -attitude, be Justcouldn't expect 
to get anything done. Well he sald 'Now Pat, I have always voted for 
Lyndon and lbave always been for hlm. ' 

"I was disappointed that COPE: did not endorse Lyndon. What I 
had heard they would say. was they they were for blm for Favorite Son 
and Mr. Raybum called Holleman and waatold the folks 1n Miami asked 
them to please hold up OD it and undoubtedly Holleman dld get a call 
fxom Miamt•-posslbly from Meaney. Youknow Holleman· 1s sort of 
a Meaney man. I feel that tf they had driven hard enough they could have 
ht'ougbt something out •. I don't know whether Yarborough w1ll ever do 
th~ .right thing, but I believe he will do fewer wrong thing& ln the future. 
He·tella me about the sort of response he got • What he doesn't seem to 
realize Is that this represmas a small group of angry people that are 
for him when things go well and would Justas quickly turn agatnst him 
lf he :dld not do what they wamedhim to. Yarborough said 'Soya, don't 
be worried - • I am not going .to do anything to hurt your man. • Pat 841d 
that what he N1d to Yarborough wu sa!d in a way that he hoped 
Yarborough would take it as he meant it, but that Yarborough bad 
construed it to mean that whatwassaid was in the i•erest of Lyndon. 
Pat said actually what he told Yarborough wasmore in the interest of 
Yarborough, and he Wishedhe bad taken it that way. 

''We talked to Mr. Rayburn and he aatd he wu through with that 
fellow. I thlDk you ought to talk to folks likethat though. I don't thl• 
I am the one, but I think Pat can do lt. I Justwanted Lyndon to know that 
I am proud of what he did. 'lbings are moving along fine and you can tell 
Lyndon that wlthf,at, au Cooper and me here and Walter Hall farther down. 
we are getting in some pretty hard llcka where they Will count the most. 



(2) 

.. Ralph eald that he could not possibly make onevote•s difference 
out in Los Angeles. I told him he mtgbt. Here ts a man leading a JJ.beral 
Democratic Party to an ultimate victory and he surely dld not want to 
he quoted on the wrong side of the equation. You might be able to go 
as a visitor 1n this role and lf you apply yourself right to 80Dle of these 
things and your point of view la right, then it might pay off. He said 
that he and Lyndonbad ·voted alike on about 95%of the issues. 0 



· ~ ruary 16, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JAKBJACOBSEN AND WALTER JBNKINS 
• 1 

Jake called at 9:15 this morning and said aa follows: 

"Price is supposed to call Senator Johnson, but Just to make sure 
that you get the information promptly, I thought I ought to call you. 
We got back from Oklahoma City last night and while there we visited with 
Govemors Hickey, of Wyoming, Doclalng, of Kansas and Edmonson, of 
Oklahoma. I don't think at this moment you should worry about Wyoming 
and Kansas, but Oklahoma will have their county conventions on Saturday. 
The situation there ls this. The big fight in Oklahoma is between Kerr and 
Edmonson. Edmonson says he is not committed to Kennedy, but it has 
become a Johnson issue between two men who are being considered for 
Chairman. Edmonson is backing one man and Kerr forces are backing 
another and the man that Kerr ia backing 11 labeled the Johnson man. 
Edmonson says that thla naturally makes the issue Johnson and puts 
the ones backing the other man if they vote for him being in the anti• 
Johnson league. Edmonson says that he does not want this to happen; 
that if it does happen he is · afraid that the delegation will be pledged 
to Kennedy. Edmonson saysiitat he is not at all anti-Johnson. In fact, 
I think that if he and Kerr could get together we might be able to work 
something out. 

"There was a time when Kerr thought Edmonson was going to 
run against him and that was really what seemed to start the trouble, 
but Edmonson says that that has all been cleared up--that he is not 
going to run again Kerr. If they can't agree and if Kerr'• man should 
win the state chairmanship, then Edmonson says it would be difficult 
for him to support Johnson. Even if Edmonson' s man won, and he had 
been branded with the anti• Johnson label, it would still be hard to vote 
for Johnson because they would consider that he had tumed his back 
on their people. He says if they could get together he could support 
Johnson later. They do not know who won the precinct conventions, but 
from what I can pick up I believe the Kerr forces lost. However, they 
say it is almost impossible to tell and it is going to be hard to tell even 
after the state conventions•-it is Just that close. 

'1 think that the thing that would pay off would be for the Senator 
to pay a little attention to Edmonson. I don't know whether Price was making . 
it up or not, ·but he told Edmonson how much the Senator admired him- -said 
when he was at the ranch not long ago the Senator had been talking about him 
and the Oovemor of Tennessee saying he certainly admired them both and 
that the country had to look to these younger men. That seemed to please him. 



"In one county. which is Kerr's own county. they raised the 
catholic issue and of his supporting the man who they say will support 
Kennedy, Edmonson says that 1a not true, however. Nobody has 
really made Johnson the issue, but it Just becomes the issue. The 
Kerr people are saying that you have to support our man because if 
you don't they will throw the delegation to Kennedy. I think Jf Kerr 
could talk with Edmonson and try to smooth things over, it would 
help more than anything else. This is not a good situation and we should 
have been working on it before now. 

"Edmonson says that nobody from Senator Johnson's camp has 
ever come to him and asked him to support Johnson. Hickey is going 
to be the favorite son and hold his delegation together. I am not very 
impressed with Hickey to tell you the truth. Price talked to Docking 
more than I did and he did not seem discouraged about Docking. 
Oklahoma is all split up at this point. I gathered that he might be agreeable to 
Johnson after favorite son. I was just afraid Price might wait a day or two 
before he called the Senator and something should be done soon. " 



February 16, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVBRSAnON BET\VBBN WARREN WOODWARD AND 
WALTER JBNK!m . 

In a conversation With Woody, be said as follows: 

''Tell the man that Buaer had a 2 V2hour meeting With Pee Wee 
Graham alter the meeting last Saturday. He went to great lengths to tell 
Blster that he did not like what was done. He said they could take no 
action because the Miami COPE met and suggested that local COPE's 
do nothing with respect to that particular race; they insisted that Mrs. 
Randolph be reelected. 'Ibey endorsed Daniel, they endorsed Yarborough 
agalnat Ramsey. they endorsed Will Wilson, hut were told to take no 
part 1n the Senatorial race. They said they would take no action and make 
no endorsement because of the lnstructions from 1'.1lam1. 

"The building trades folks bad met prior to the meeting in W.J.ami 
and they had already leclded to endorae our man. So Pee Weecame back 
to Hou•on and said that he did not agree with the COPB folks in not 
having made an endonement and that he wasgoing to tell all of his people 
to go all out for our man; said he wanted 50 pens and he said he can go 
Into many of the precincts and that he intends to go all out. aister is going 
to write a full report and It will be sent to you. 

nl Wish we were doing more In the political line. We need very 
desperately to have a national organization set up. We Just must have lt. 
We aren't doing enough to my way ot thtnktng. " 

ms 



February 16, .1960 

TELEPHONB CONVBRSATION BBTWBBNLARRY BLACKMON·ANDWALTER JBNK~ 

. ''Dave Fouts called. We wrote him another letter. :·Anyway, he · 
called me yeeterday and eald Manell 's State Chairman of the : Central· · 
Committee and they asked that 41 names be submitted which Will make 
up their callfomia Delegation to file as a slate and I thought maybe you 
should get King or eomeone else to get a list that could be 1forwanled 
to them. Will you follow through on getting a list of 41 people that 
we can eubmit to them? · 

"Wehad a fine meeting in Bl Paso last night in which Johnny 
Bean tOOk the lead. He certainly went ·all out In the · Senator's behalf. 
There were in excess of 200 people at the meeting. , 'Ibe Mayor was not 
there, hut the Mayor's brother was. In some relpeCte he •a the one that 
~• him elected. BobHayworth was not there, but ·outside of that it was 
a very good meeting. 

I believe that ls about all I have. They do want pretty fast action 
"•on the namesif at all posatble. •· 



February 16. 1960 

TELBPHONE CONVBRSAflON BBTWBBN SCOTTY PEAK AND WALTER JBNKJNS 

Scotty Peak called and expressed the hope that Senator Johnson could 
come to Flo~da. He says tbat .,he has been doing a lot of wo~ _1n, the 
Senator's behalf, but.it is Justalmoit essential that. ,ie· come.down there 
in person lf they are going ,ogetanywhere. I am t.aJking.abc>ut the 
JacksonDayDinner at _$100a plate. Wehavebeent;laviN:Just a. little 

. bit of. trouble eeWng tickets, hut It wUl be afulliiOU8e,.Itwould 
-help if Senat~r Johnson could come down. HarryTruma~ is · the main 
speaker. 1be Senator just has to come down. trwe are going to have 
about a thousand people. I certainly hope that my boss talked to the 
Senator about coming down •. He was supposed :tio talk to him t¢.ay 
ff he could. _We sure need ~ -to . come do~ tf we are aot.• to make 
any real headway hi Florida. 1 

• 
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February 15, 1960 

TBLBPHONB.CONVBRSATION BBTWBBN JACIC'S~UTH AND W.ALTBR JBNICINS 

In the course of the conversation with '~ Sinith about other 
matters, he wanted to find outthe following: · 

"We Wlde~ now that the Senator .has !£CceptedtheAprll 23 
dinner 1n Salt Lake City. -ls the dat~ open wher,e h~ could ~cept a Tri• · 
County DJ.nnerin .Denver. ·Pueblo wuld .~ open·on the 21st •. ·Then-there 
could be a ]etterson Day .Dinner in Denver ·onthe 22nd and then he could 
go to Salt Lake on the 231'd. That would give .him a ·gooc1.awing around 
in this 8eCtion. We c<>l:lld also-work1n a luncbeon·ln .CbeyeDne on the - . 
22nd 1fhe would ltke tbat. - rd appreciate it if ·YQu·would.talk to the 
Senator and then let us know. We can · set up these eDpgeme~s if 
he would like to do tt. • · 



February 16, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVBRSATION BETWBBN JAKE JACOBSEN AND WALTBR JBNKll-S 

Jake called at 9:15this morning and said 'b follows: 

"Price ls supposed to call Senato~ Johnson, but Just to make sure 
that you get the informatJon promptly, I thought I ought to call you. 
We got back from Oklahoma City last ntgbt and while there we visited with 
Governors Hickey, of Wyoming, Doelling, of Kansas and Edmonson, of 
Ctiahoma. I don't think at this moment you should worry about Wyoming 
and Kansu, but Oklahoma will bav~ their county conventions on Saturday. 
The sltuatlon there ls this. The big fight tn Ok1aboma ts between Kerr and 

. Edmonson. Edmonson NY• be ls not committed to Kennedy, but it has 
become a Johnson issuebetween two men who are being considered for 
Chairman. F.dmonaon ts backing one man and Kerr forces are backing 
another and the man that Kerr la backing la labeled the johnson man. 
Edmonson says that this naturally makes the issue Johnsonand puts 
the ones backing the other man lf they vote for hlm being in the anti• 
Johnsonleague. Edmonson says that he does not want this to happen; 
that if it does happen he is afraid that the delegation Will be pledged 
to Kennedy. Edmonson says that he Js not at all anti-jobnson. In ffct, 
I think that if he and Kerr could get together we might be able to work 
something out. 

''lbere was a time when Kerr thought Edmonson was going to 
run against him and tbat was really what seemed to start the trouble, 
but Edmonson says that that has all been cleared up--that be is not 
going to run again Kerr. If they can't agree and if Kerr•a man ehould 
Win the state chaJ.rmanship, then Edmonson says it would he difflcult 
for him to support Johnson. Bven if Edmonson'& man won, and he had 
been branded with the anti- Johnson label, it would still be hard to vote 
for john.son because they would consider that he had turned his back 
on their people. He says if they ~ould get together he could support 
Johnsonlater. They do not know who won the precinct conventions, but 
from what I can pick up I believe the Kerr forces lost. However, they 
say it la almost impossible to tell and it le going to be hard to tell even 
after the state conventions• -it ts Just that close. 

"I think that tbe thing that would pay off would be for the Senator 
to pay a little attention to Edmonson. I don't know whether Price was making 
lt up or not, but he told Edmonson how much the Senator admired hlm-•sald 
when be was at the ranch not long ago the Senator had been talklng a.bout him 
and the Governor of Tennessee saying be certainly admired them both and 
that the country had to look II> these youngei-men. 1bat seemed to please him. 



.

(2) 

"In one county. which ts Kerr's own county, they raleed the 
Catboltc·tasue and of hia _supporting the man who tbey say will support 
Kennedy. Edmonson says that ta not true, however. Nobodyhas 
really made john8on the issue, but it just hecomea·the issue. 1be 
Kerr people are saying that you bave to support our man because 1f 
you don't they will throw the delegation ·to Kennedy• .·I think if Kerr 
could talk with Edmonson and try to smooth thiDp over, ·1, would 
help more than anything else. This is not a good·situation andwe should 
have been-workingon 1t before now. 

"Edmonson say■ that ·.nobodyfrom Senator Johnson'scamp has 
ev,r come. to him and.asked him to support jobnson~ Hickey ·1s going 
to be the favorite son and hold his delegation together. I am not very · 
hnpreaeed With Hickey to .tell you the truth. P.dce talked to·Docking 
more did and he dtd .not seem about .Docking.than• discouraged 
OkJaboma ia all splic up at this poim. I gathered that he might be agreeable to 
johnson after favorite son. I .wasJust afraid Price might watt a day or two 
before he called the Senator and something should be done soon. 0 



February IS,· 1960 

TBLBPHONa·;CONVBRSATION BETWBBN WRIGHT PAThUN AN> WALTBR 
Jf!NKINS·ON FBBRUAR.Y 13, 1960 

Con,res1man Patman called and Nld u follows: 

'1 Ju,t hOJ)ftthat.Lyndon goes into this .Interest •• probJiem 
right away. 1 hope he gets utto it in a real blgway. N'obodye1H isdotng lt. 
This is very lmpoxta Walter and something that the Senator-ouaht 
to t~1 a lead in"-at lea.st see tbu.tit ·Is do.n"..Pleasepau. along 
to Lyudou~y Jnterest ii.i this matter and ray hope· thatbe can do 
something ~out it. ti 



February 13, 1960 

TBLBPHONB CONVBJtSATION BETWEEN LANB PORTER, OP CHA.BLorTS'1LLB, 
VIRGINIAANDWALTER ,JBNICINS 

"We, of course, are getting a Johnson for President Club ~er 
way and sevetat in the gxoupare Young Democrats. 'Ibey are leaders 
in that and theywant to invite the Senator to come down to speak 
eometime in .Aprilunder .the sponsorship of the YoungDemocratic 
Cluba, Along wttl1the Johnsonfor Presldent -Clubs. 

uwe we:;rewondering if five or sir. of us could ,;ome·up this 
week to see SelJs.tor Johnson for n .few1mm..1:euand exJendthe invftation 
In per101.1.J Wieltyouwould chect ·and call me back. We can come 
any day but Tue$day of next ·week. My JlUDlberls Cbarlottnllle 3·6939. 
1bave classes .iJJ the. mornlnp ~ I ma:; give ·you a call ·on Monday 
afternoon to seewhat you have follndout." 

ms 



February n. 1960 

TELBPHONB, CONVERSATION BBTWBBN BOB SMITH AND WAL TBR ,JENKINS 

General fbb Smith called yeaterday and ea1d as followa: 

''A 'lotof acUvlty is going on down here in behalf of Jabnaon. 
They even have· me out ralaing money • . I atarted oft With a thoueand 
of this myeelf. We are goingto get the $150,000 here. Weneed to get 
him down here although I knowthere are manyareas that he -lhould 
vl8lt aad I realize what his·achedule ts lite~ I sdllwa~ him to make 
that foreign policy speech. ,.All weWOUid to mate.ask ofhim.would be . 
a brief etateme~ and express~• Vjews on our .foreign policy and then 
submit himself to queatl9$ fromthe press. J. am leaving it open. 
I hope that he can .come.·~ 



February 10, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVBRSATION BBTWBBN BARL RUDDER ANO WALTBR l!!NICINS 

Bari Rudder called , and Aid subltant1ally as follows: 

.;I don't know whether or not you have been followtng this 
Rare matter in cone.,., i.. it le '90rklng a great inJuatlc~ the 
way thlnp are aoina•Som~ 'some~~· .i ,ong ~ ijne has 
to·~ .up·and,.becoupiedand I hope thatL~9n, ,~,;-~ehody .else 
lf it doesn't iult ~ p1-u,. will do it. A lot of the collegea do-wn.thl1 way 
arevery proud of tht\tr ROTCUnits, jut asweare~ and somebody needs 
to·tate 'tbe offetD81ve on thla. These colleges that refuse to take part tn 
the program. _because~they :refuse_to cake the loyalty oath will ~ the loser. 
w, _~ld ~ ·,mo~·-~ J9 ~at,them dov,n,h~, •.espec:Jallyat A & M. 
I do feel tbat some poaitl~e fic~on ls golna to have to be taken in order 
to save ·the ·aorcprogram. · 

"We are going to summer camp on the 4th to the 18th of June.I 
am ju8t wondering if Lyndon would like to come down. We would love 
to have him and I wish you would let me hear from you on that. It was 
good to visit with you and I appreciate everything you are doing • 

.. Please do something about the opposition agalnat Tiger. It can 
be serious lf Lyndon does not take eome atepa to try to counteract if 
he can. He la going to have to have help and I figure Lyndon can put 
ln good wordswhere they will do the most good. k ts strictly Randolph 
and Labor behind bis opponent. I know you don't have too much influence 
in those quarters, hut I am sure Lyndon can figure out a way.•· 



Pebruu, 9, 1960 

TBLBPHONE CONv.8RSATION BB,TWBB..N JIMMY PHILLIPS AND WAL TBR J.BNXINS 

"I have,.got to get together with you sometime to find 'OIi whole 
rwmtng what. ~ don•t want to sound peelimlltic. but in Brazoria County 
you are going to have to meet the taaue squarely. It elmply wlll have 
to he organized by precinct. 1 'll tell you rJgbt now.You are liable to 
wake upand ~ out we have been asleep at the mtch. lbis b.tnch· · 
won't say thet are go~ to support Lyndon. All they will say :1athat 
they will suppc#t the. no~ee and that isn't.good enough. I want to 
say they are for LyM<>nJohnsonor we will find somebody~ is. 
They are orgaoJztngtbe ·DOT and are becomtug very ·act1ve. We are 
going to bave ~o meet the issue and if they won't say thqare for.joluulon 
they Will have·;tomoveover to'the DOT~ · · 

"Did you see the cartoon by Maples? It•• about Yarborough 
not supporting]omuson.7I thought it was so good that J had a thousand 
of them printed and am dlstributins them every chance.I get. 

'iMrs. Randolphhas her group out organtztng and we bad 
b~er get busy. If Brazorie County were to Joinup with Galveston 
County they could control the district and we certainly had better 
aee·tbat doesn't happen. Last weekwaethe fJret time I learned . 
that Yarborougb wasgoing to speak at the Qaamher of Commerce 
dinner. You better keep an eye on Hall. He·preteJJda to be friendly 
with Johnson,. but he takea bla orders from Laborand be is not 
going to do anything to cross Mrs. Randolph •-that's for sure. 

0 A friend of mine up in Michigan baa written the Jobuon 
Headquarters in Austin for some information and material.. He la one that 
they should court Just a little. He ls Just a good old boy, but can dQ 
the Senator a lot of good. If they will send him the proper ttnd of letter 
hack, I have an Idea he will not only go to work, but w.tll get all of hi• 
friends worttn1. 1bat 1• the kind we need. 

'1•11 tell you one thing. Thia is g01ngto be aboutas rough a 
convention as we have ever had. It ts going to be between jobnson 
and Yarborougb--no doubt about that and we have got to know where 
people stand. I think If Lyndon could come down here at some time . 
it would help tremendoualy. He hu been all around Brazoria county 
but has not been here and I am afraid we wlll be in for some trouble 
if be dou net come. Of course I am going to do everytblng that I can, 
but I thlnlc,an appearance from bim would ~o more than anytblug elae. 
If he does we Will make 1t big enough that be will be glad he came. 
It won't be any carnival type thing. I do notwant to make an Issue 
of It, but If BrazoriaJoins Galveston County, then weare ln real trouble.'' 



February 9• ,1960 

TELBPHONlf CONVERSATION BBTWBBN MARLIN SANDLIN ANOJVALTBR JBNICINS 

·MarJfnSandlin called.·aeveral ~Y• ago.and ~Cl&f.d."a,fc>llowa: 

"1·.-a 1n St. Paul ·a few days. ago and .vialted Wl~ o~r people there. 
w.J.· ~us. P.resldent of the Wescem Petroleum Reflntng ~~~.. o~ 

:sayathey are having their annual meeting ln -San Am~~ .on March29. 
Their Boa,Jdhas naolved that. they .would like to have the Senator for the 
main epe#,er on Tuesday,: ,March 29. if he cOl.tkl possibly make It. I 
told him !wouldcbect with. you_and seeif it wouldhe at .all J>0881ble 
for the Se;nator to do it. ··1told ·BlllCrosaus that the Senator was under 
trem~ pre••· ·~ot only in the Senate,. hut ~th 8J)eakiDgellpgemem•
in and outtride Tau. ·: : · · · · 

Hit it came ·down to a . matter of transpOrtatlon, they Willarrange 
trauportatlon 1n whatever manncn:-he want••·eltber by companyplane 
or they can take care of the expenses.of .other transportation. II the 
Senator can't .make lt :they wU1understand,but I would Uke to have an 
anawer Justas soon as posalble. ~, 

WJ:MS 



TBLBPHO~ cONVEnSAnON BETWEEN DR. LESLIE, CUU> KRUBGBR 
AND WALTER JEN~ 

. Dr. Leslie called and sald as follows~ 

'·Say, what do JOUtblDt about Lyndon going out to Ca.Ufomla 
wJth a "81 good opportunity. 1bey called me fJ;om Caltfomla this 
mondng •-our- ffeatt Atteociatitm.out there. They mr~ gotng to have 
their conveadon on May 4 and w!Uhave U'OUIJd1500people prese~. 

···We·wouJ.dlike very much to have tbe Senator as the malD speaker 
and I. wiBh the Senatorwould cal\ anehack peraonally.eo·1couldU:11.. 
them in all~ that I talked~ the Senator P!!!!!nally • . • ts ·an 
annual meeting and wiUbe iieici.at the.,llJimore bowt:iiieiwlll ·bave 
excelleic covez-age o,e~ theentire state·-ofCaltfomta. . . . 

0 AU ~ the toppeoj)l~ .will be there. along With the Governor, and they 
.- Lyndonto ao• .and~ Jb,elr ~n speech • . I: ta a state wide 
meetlnfiof the ~ado~. ~ wilt'he a lot oi the Hollywoodpeopk, 
there a1aoanda ·1oc·of dactOrs.Jtwll1be a top fJJshtaffair. 'Whatdo you 
thlnk about 1t Waker? My pumbeTl8 LI 3•2730 at Bl.~. I wish 
you .could cai1me back tonlgbt u at all pouible if JOUcan get 1n touch 
With the Senator. 

Cullltueger said: 

'ibis 18 the 80lt of tblDg wecUacuued in Bastrop. 1.bis would :te 
a bell of a good lick for Lyndon. tJoc really bu the cOll118Ctionsam ·tne 
Senator 'WOUidhave an 1mpartla1 audience. I Juatwant you to know that 
we are wolking .. . I)oc ls leaving Prlday tor a meetin.sof the American 
Heart Alaoclatlon 1n NewYOJ.'k.1bey are go1Dgto write htm up mi the 
'1YOrkbe J8 doing so he ts gettlDg arourd and he la doing aucha terrJllc 
Jobbe is getting recogmzed. N«ally Will there be doctors there. therewm-. 1n CaUlonla mid a lot ofa lot of these bJg p18IJblrepresented• 
these medicalacboo1s wlJl be represented, callf,nD1a bas dor;emoi.-e 
in dlCIhealt' f1eldthan any other state. It ts tbe belt lo the nation. Docls 
try1.,.·tocatch up here Jn two years 1n what 1t baa takenthem five to do. 
I bop.\ Lyndoncan accept the invitation ae I think it would be an excellent 
thing for hlme H 



February · 2, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSAnON BETWEEN GENE CllAMBBRS AND 
WALTER JENKI'r'-"S -------------- ·-----------

"'Haven't heard of any opponents for Lyndon yet. Incidentally. 
Prof Edwards is running for the Legislature. Joiner has announced 
as Chairma..'l against Elmer. Joiner came to see me ·the other day 
and stayed a long time. I never could figure out why he came-~didn't 
ask for money, Just said he wanted to get acquainted. He told me what 
a great fellow Yarborou~ was. Jolner said that Yarborough was not 
mod at Lyndo1l. joiner says be has always voted for Lyndon eyery time. 

· ·There ar--1 two thlngs that I really call al you about: 

(1) ~ !ave you bear:d a11ythtn~ o.bout the I rcsidett coming out with 
a gas bill. It is rumored that he is and the 11.1morse~...ns to be from BobAnderson. 
The TIPR(. bunch have asked ?\'orth Tc:tas to go up there. I'~orth Texas refused 
to &e>·TIPRC is wild as hell and r:orth Texas Jo just as well off not getting 
mixed ur with them. 

(2) l'~o.rthTextW and the Gas Executive Committee, headed by Clay 
Underwood war.t Lyndon to make this speech to their Association. Apparently 
they did not get Edmommo tle must have turned them down. It is on the · 
26th of March. I had told them earlier that I thought Lyndon was probably 
too busy to come. If be isn't tied up on that date. maybe it would be good if 
be couW do it. I wish you would check tbat with Lyndon and let me know. 

··t.have been doing a little checking on the plane. I will have more 
infoffl\8tion soon. Redand Rudy are in Mexico, but they will come on up 
there from Mexico. That is a hell of a long flight for Lyndon. I hope he 
can make a stop over somewhere--tell him Wtch!ta Falls would be a good 
stop. I would gu them out early the ne:tt morning. 

•·1':ow that is going to be March 26 -- check it and let me know.·· 

ms 



February 2, 1960 

TBLliPHONB CONVERSATIONBETWEEN WILMER SMffH AND'WALTBR JENK.11'5 

'~Iam from Lubbock_, I had a telephone call from Mrs. Rita Whaxton. 
Executive Vice President of the Tennessee Agricultural Council and she 
JUst aletted me to im Jnvltatton to be delivered by Senator Kefauver to 
Senator Johnson. 11tey are going to usk tbe Senator tocome to Tennessee 
for the Tennessee ~rricultural Council . They '¥1ill lct him set tbe date-­
any time after lVarch 20 in Memphis. I understand that if he should accept 
the speaking engagement, they wlll probably 'get the City Auditorium. 
Senator Kefauver will be in a better position to . explain it . 

· I will be here until Thursday- -stnying at the Washington Hotel. · 
I am President of the American Cotton Producers .Association and Tennessee 
Agncultural Council happens to be one of the member groups. I did not 
know that the lnvitatlqn was to be ~'tended u11tilJust a little while ago 
arlCiI thought I would find out whether or not there would be any possibility 
that he wquld be able to accel)t. 

r

·1tmight be better ff you would reach me through Congressman 
JV!Shon's office aod tall: to Welter Grubb. I knew that the proper channel 

. was for the invltatlon to come through the Sena.tor from T~essee and 
Senator Kefauver will be in a position to tell you more about .it. ~. 

ms 



February 1, 1960 

TELEPHvNB CONVERSATION BETWEEN f._,«iRSKILLEN IN INDIANAPOLIS . 
AND WALTER JBNKINS 

.. First. we are getting some inquiries from the press. Also, it 
was announced in the Indiana Star that Mr. Kennedy would be in here 
on the 4th- -possibly for the purpose of setting up his headquarters. 
Walter, t think it Js very important that the Senator have a press 
conference. It could be held in a hotel room and it would not have 
to be more than 20 minUtee. but I do think it is .important for his 
sake. It \11ould·help offset the publicity that Kennedy will naturally 
get from openi ng his headquarters here. We want to do what we 
think would be best for Sena.tor Johnson and we highly recomn-1end 
that he hold the ~~ress conference . 

.. We are still trying to find out whether o:r not .Mrs. Johnson 
will be coming with the Senator. They want to make some advance 
plans if sbe is coming with him. I wJsh you would let me know. Are 
the plans still the same that be will leave Albuquerque around 10 :00 
and possibly will get in here around 4 ;30. It will take about 30 minutes 
to get in here and then there could be about a 20 minute press conference. 
I think it is very Important because of the developmeat here on the Kennedy 
program. Vance can fill .you in on tt; 

··uumphrey was In here Saturday night to speak to the Young 
Democrats. He did a wonderful job. He called his short on the dJfferent Issues and 
then explained why he felt the way he did. l don't think he will get very far 
but be ls a good speaker. The way it works here- -the delegates are bound 
on the first ballot and then ofter that they are not. They have to adopt tbe unJt rul~ 
after the ftrst ballot. 

"I am glad that Reedy is coming~ad of time. I presume he will be . ow
taking care of everything. Please let m gh about the press conference 
and whether or not Mrs. Johnson is planning to come. ,. 



February 1, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVER&ATION BETWEEN JIM:BLUNDELL AND WALTER 
JENKINS 

JimBlundell called and sntd as follows: 

.. I talked to Dick West and he was pretty upset about the matter. 
He said he did say something in that respect. but was talking about 
rumors in the news service. He said he did not state it as a pred!ctlon 
of his own or fact. He was talking about the different rumors and 
the speculation that was going on and he wanted me to assure Lyndonthat 
he would not do anything to embarrass him in any way. 

"In the same broadcast he said he said Lyndon Johnson had made the 
greatest gains of any candidate and was gaining very rapidly. I think he 
will be a little more careful from now on. Tell Lyndon he is very friendly 
and very interested." 



February 1. 1960 

TElEFHOl\'B CONVERSATIONBETWEEN LEONARD MARKS AND WALTERJENKINS 

Leonard Marks called and said substantially as follows: 

''I ha,flunch with Drew fearson today and tried to set the answers 
to a few things which I want to pass along to you. I first told him ofmy 
plans to orgadlze a club tor the Senator and asked him if he thought I 
was wasting my time. He said that that is about the same thing Tyler 
Able, his son-1ln- law asked him in December and said that after he 
finished his scbooling he · wanted to do the Bru11cthing nnd Drew said 
that had I asketl him in December be would probably have said you 

. might be, but now he didn't think I was and suggested that I go ahead 
with the Club. , 

''I fou~, that Drew was more optimistic and more sympathetic 
than ever before and I don't tbink be will write any more unfriendly 
articles. He told me that after Pat Brown went to see the Senator 
the other day~ he came by to see Drew. He said this time he was 
much more impressed with Senator Johnson than at the first meeting. 
He said Brown had ·a meeting the first time tor an hour and a half 
and Senator Johnson did all of the talldng--tbat the first half hour 
he was rather impressed, the second half hour he was not so impressed 
and the last 30 minutes he got down right angry. Drew is golng to California 
next YreAJcand he ls going to talk with Pat Brown and I told him to try to 
see Paul Ziffrin and see if he could persuade hhn not to be attacking 
Democrats--that they might be elected. By the way. he did not know of 
Ziffrin'e statement until I told him. 

''He personally feels that Humphry will make the strongest candidat$: 
against Nixon - -does not think he cnn win. He is fearful that at the Conventlo~ 
it will l>Ecome Protestant vs Catholic and tltat if Kennedy is not nominated tile · 
Catholics would boycott a Protestant. I asked him what he would think of --.., 
a Johnson-Kunnedy ticket and he thought that would be all right, but felt 
that a johnson-Humphrey ticket would be stron&rer and would pull in the 
liberal vote. 

'Drew said the time he saw the Senator he told him several things 
he thought should be done that would help in campaign issues. One of the 
things was tbe situation ln Poland and that has already proven to be so. 
'Ibe other thing tllat he is extremely interested In is 1'.!cClellan's subcommittee. 
He says they arc going to ask for $49, 500 for the Subcommittee and that it 
should have $100,000,to carry on its work, ·get a good Counsel cooperate 
With the C ommittee. He feels this is the subcommittee that should do tbe Job. 
Now Waker, he will help. It is just a matter of keeping your lines of communication 
open to him. ' 



(2) 

"Drew had a clipping in his pocket that somebodyfrom Texas 
had sent him about the station filing for FM. f ·.ewanted to know wby 
the station had filed for FM. I explained this was just part of service-­
that it had nothing at all to do with trying to monopolizeor anything like 
that. He then ask~~ the 29% in Ardmore, Bryan, etc. lbe clipping 
had meIJtioned that. I explained that situation to him--how the station 
in Waco had taken eyer part of the equipmett from the other television 
station. how Bryan and Ardmore got in the picture. etc. He seemed 
satisfied \yith the explanation. 

: : . 

· His attitude 1s different this time, as you will see, and that 
is the way ·we -~ tokeep it. 



February I, 1960 

'l"ELEPHONE CONVERSATION BE.TWEEN MARVIN WATSCN AND 
WAL TBR JBNKINS 

Marvin Watson called and said as follows: 

.. I talked to Cliff about the plane. He had mentioned that 
the Senator had suggested that he and Lloyd go out to Albuquerque. 
The plane will be available. Cliff called me this morning and said 
dutt he was going out Wednesday. I actually wasu 't planning on g-oing 
until Thursday -·then be there Friday and Friday night. We will 
try Allen Duckworth. The plane unfortunately does not hold but 
four people. M.r. Germany wants to go and has asked the Governor 
to go along. He has not had definite word yet as to whetber or not 
he can go. Don't worry. We will have a group there. I will plan 
on going out commercial. That ts what I want to do. We are writing 
those letters like I told you and we are making a lot of contacts up there. 
I think those people will reciprocate for what Mr. Germany has done tbere 
and what the Senator has done for them. Don't you worry--the plane 
will be ready to go and we are looking forward to being out there. 
Hope you come along. ·· 



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JOE SKILES AND WALTER JENKINS 

Joe Skiles said as follows: 

"Yes, I know Paul Rogers very well. He is a great big fellow. 
He moved from Denton not too long ago. It is a long story and a pretty 
sad one. I think Paul is really a little bit off. He has been in and out 
of mental institutions several times. He was married to a very nice 
lady from East Texas who had some money and kept the family going 
for a long time. Finally she couldn't take it any longer a~d they got 
a divorce and he moved away from here. He was out in California 
for awhile and then moved back to Texas. 

"This mental trouble has been getting worse. He attended the 
same church with us. One time in Austin he got up after the sermon , 
and had to be taken out for all of the things he was saying- -just 
intimidating the whole congregation. He was a candidate in this county for 
County School Superintendent about 52 or 53 and received less than 100 
votes. He just couldn't make a living here so moved. That is just about 
it. He is crazy. I am sure that he would not have enough money in the 
bank to cover his check, but I will confidentially check with my good 
friend Joe Kimbrough and then call you back. Of course, I will keep all 
of this to myself--you need not worry about that." 


